ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 3, 2006
12: 37 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative Jim El ki ns
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Mary Kapsner
OTHER LEGQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representative Eric Croft

Representative Les Gara

Representative David Cuttenberg

Representative Beth Kerttul a

Representative Vic Kohring (via tel econference)
Representati ve Mark Neuman

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeber g

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 488

"An Act repealing the oil production tax and gas production tax
and providing for a production tax on the net value of oil and
gas; relating to the relationship of the production tax to other
taxes; relating to the dates tax paynents and surcharges are due
under AS 43.55; relating to interest on overpaynents under AS
43.55; relating to the treatnent of oil and gas production tax
in a producer's settlement with the royalty owner; relating to
flared gas, and to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease
or property, under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing val ue of
oil or gas under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the
tax due under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and
surcharges; relating to statenents or other information required
to be filed with or furnished to the Departnent of Revenue, and
relating to the penalty for failure to file certain reports,

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 3, 2006



under AS 43.55; relating to the powers of the Departnent of
Revenue, and to the disclosure of certain information required
to be furnished to the Departnent of Revenue, under AS 43.55;
relating to crimnal penalties for violating conditions
governing access to and use of confidential information relating
to the oil and gas production tax; relating to the deposit of
noney collected by the Departnment of Revenue under AS 43.55;
relating to the calculation of the gross value at the point of
production of oil or gas; relating to the determnation of the
net value of taxable oil and gas for purposes of a production
tax on the net value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions
of 'gas,' 'oil,'" and certain other terms for purposes of AS
43.55; nmaking conform ng amendnents; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 488

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCR

02/ 21/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 06 (H RES, FIN

02/ 22/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 22/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 23/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 23/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 23/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 24/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 25/ 06 (H) RES AT 10: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
02/ 25/ 06 (H Joint with Senate Resources

02/ 27/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 27/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 27/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 28/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 28/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 28/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 01/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 01/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

03/ 01/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 02/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 3, 2006



03/ 02/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)
03/ 03/ 06 (H) RES AT 12:30 AM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

ROBYNN W LSON, Director

Anchorage O fice

Tax Divi sion

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 488.

CHERI E NI ENHU S, Petrol eum Econom st
Tax Di vi sion

Juneau O fice

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 488.

DAN DI CKI NSON, CPA, Consultant

to the Ofice of the Governor

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 488.

ROBERT M NTZ, Assistant Attorney General
Ol, Gas & Mning Section

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 488.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMUJELS called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 12:37:57 PM Represent ati ves
Ranras, Sanuels, Gatto, LeDoux, O son, and Seaton were present
at the call to order. Representatives Elkins and Crawford

arrived as the neeting was in progress. Also in attendance were
Representatives Croft, Gara, CQuttenberg, Kerttula, Kohring (via
tel econference), Neuman, and Rokeberg.

HB 488-O L AND GAS PRCODUCTI ON TAX

12:38: 32 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 488, "An Act repealing the oil production tax
and gas production tax and providing for a production tax on the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 3, 2006



net value of oil and gas; relating to the relationship of the
production tax to other taxes; relating to the dates tax
paynments and surcharges are due under AS 43.55; relating to
interest on overpaynents under AS 43.55; relating to the
treatment of oil and gas production tax in a producer's
settlement with the royalty owner; relating to flared gas, and
to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease or property,
under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing value of oil or gas
under AS 43.55; providing for tax credits against the tax due
under AS 43.55 for certain expenditures, |osses, and surcharges;
relating to statenents or other information required to be filed
with or furnished to the Departnment of Revenue, and relating to
the penalty for failure to file certain reports, under AS 43.55;
relating to the powers of the Departnent of Revenue, and to the
di sclosure of certain information required to be furnished to
t he Department of Revenue, under AS 43.55; relating to crimna
penalties for violating conditions governing access to and use
of confidential information relating to the oil and gas
production tax; relating to the deposit of noney collected by
the Departnent of Revenue under AS 43.55; relating to the
cal culation of the gross value at the point of production of oil
or gas; relating to the determnation of the net value of
taxabl e oil and gas for purposes of a production tax on the net
value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions of 'gas,"
‘oil," and certain other terms for purposes of AS 43.55; making
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

12: 39: 14 PM

ROBYNN W LSON, Director, Anchorage O fice, Tax Division
Departnent of Revenue (DOR) introduced speakers.

12:40: 17 PM

CHERIE NI ENHU S, Petroleum Econom st, Tax Division, Departnent
of Revenue (DOR), said she was asked to present charts show ng
the difference between the proposed profit-based petroleum
production tax (PPT) for different tax and credit levels wth
the status quo under different oil prices. She said she used
the same assunptions that Roger Marks used in his testinony.
She noted that there has been a |owvolunme scenario, with 55
billion barrels [per year] and a high-volunme scenario, wth
about twi ce as nmuch barrels being produced.

CO-CHAIR SAMUELS asked if her volune scenarios include
devel opment of the Arctic National WIdlife Refuge.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 3, 2006



M5. NIENHU S said the high-volunme scenario does. She said there

is no gas line assuned in these revenues. The nunbers are not
inflated; they are in today’'s dollars, and she referred to
charts handed to the conmttee, including docunents on the

average effective tax rates in these scenarios and cunulative
severance tax revenues.

12: 42: 59 PM

M5. NIENHU S said today's PPT charts wll conpare tax/credit
rati os of 25/20, 30/20, and 30/15 at oil prices of $20, $40, and
$60 per barrel. She noted that at 25/20 the average annual
state revenues are $80 nillion less than the status quo and $20
mllion nore than the proposed 20/20 ratio [in HB 488].

REPRESENTATI VE GARA noted that those nunbers are the long-term

average, but just for next year the state wll receive about
$300 mllion less than the status quo under HB 488. Under
25/ 20, the state will receive about $200 million less than the

status quo.

M5. NIENHU' S confirmed that her nunbers are averaged out over 24
years. She then showed the outcome for oil at $40 per barrel
under a 25/20 reginme. The average annual revenues wll be $565
mllion nore than the status quo, and $220 nmillion nore than
under HB 488. She said the severance tax amounts change.

12: 44: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA clarified that M. N enhuis is reporting
addi ti onal amount of severance tax the state wll raise, but it
is before the deduction on the corporate inconme tax. “I would

personally find it nost useful to know how nuch extra state
revenue we’'re going to receive, not how nuch severance we’ |l
receive before we lose it on the corporate incone tax side.”

CO CHAI R SAMUJELS asked how nuch the corporate i ncome tax drops.

M5. WLSON said the net decrease would be about 3 percent, but
she has not seen the nodeling.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if that is based on a 9.4 percent
cor por at e tax.

M5. WLSON said it is based on 9.4 percent, but it is also based
on a apportionnent factor that is taxpayer specific. She said

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 3, 2006



one conpany nmay have a 20 percent apportionnment factor and
anot her may have 5 percent.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked, “It is 3 percent of what? The
anount of corporate tax dollars or percentage nade, or what?”

M5. WLSON said in the fiscal note is production tax only, and
if the corporate incone tax is factored in, the nunbers could
change by as nuch as 3 percent, “or so.”

12: 46: 35 PM

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS said, “So in the net to the state you could
take 3 percent off of these nunbers and that incorporates the
decrease in the corporate incone tax they would pay to the state
by witing off this increased tax.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the 20/20 scenario for $40 oil
price, shows a $16 nmllion increase, or what?

M5. NIENHU S said, “That is the cunulative revenues under the
severance tax at the different rates, and what that would be—the
$16 mllion--would be the amount that is cunul ative over the 30
years presented here. So to figure out what that would be
different from the other nunbers presented here, you just
subtract the other numbers from that nunber. So | don’'t have
the deltas there.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if it’s $16 billion over 30 years.
M5. NIENHU S said yes.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that it is not like a typical
fiscal note showi ng inpacts for each year

12: 48: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noted that M. N enhuis is saying 30
years, but the graph is only showi ng from 2005 to 2030.

M5. NIENHU S said she neant 24 years, not 30, for the figures
she i s speaki ng about and the graph.

12: 50: 03 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS said, “Wthout the gas line scenarios, are you
picturing that in 20/30 the [oil] pipeline shuts down?”

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 3, 2006



M5. NIENHU S said in the |owvolume scenario, the pipeline wll
shut down at any price. Projections are started in 2007, she
clarified, so between then and 2030 is 24 years.

12:50: 51 PM

M5. NIENHU S said at a 25/20 PPT and a $60 price, the average
annual revenues over the 24-year period would $1.3 billion nore
than the status quo and $400 million nore than HB 488. She
referred to another page with effective tax rates, which m ght
be nore nmeani ngful “than what’s up here in total revenue.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked her to explain the effective tax
rate.

12: 53: 23 PM

M5. NIENHU S expl ained that the effective tax rate is “the gross
revenues mnus the royalties, so in other words, the gross
wel | head value. So it’s the severance tax as a function of the
gross wel |l head val ue.” She said, “Under these scenarios, they
do vary, but this is the average over the 24 years.”

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if the effective tax rate is a
percentage  of profit or a percentage of gross  mnus
transportation costs.

M5. NIENHU S said the slide is a representation of the severance
tax as a percentage of the gross well head val ue. “The anount
that we assess at the well head mnus the royalty.”

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said, “On one hand we're considering the
percentage of profits in the PPT, but here you re having us
consi der t he per cent age of somet hi ng that’s not
[i ndeci pherable]. | don’t know how to use these nunbers.”

M5. WLSON said she thinks there was sone interest in the
effective tax rates. This was done in order to conpare the
status quo, which is a tax based on gross value, with a system
based on net value. She is presenting what this would | ook like
if it was based on gross.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said the public thinks the 20 percent tax rate
is a wash with the 20 percent credit. He asked to show the
effective tax rate. He said he wanted the public to know that
the legislature is tripling the tax rate under HB 488 s 20/20

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 3, 2006



ratio with the price of oil at $60 per barrel. He said it is
important to know the overall governnment take, which he believes
is sonewhere between five and ten percent. He said *“Saying
20/ 20 didn't nmean anything to a |lot of the people who testified,
which is why we wanted to get the discussion based nore around
the effective tax rate.”

12:57:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said part of the confusion is the
requests for tax rates against the fiscal note that showed
dollars. *“But this is not that.”

CO CHAI R SAMUELS said he wanted to show what the state is really
doing to the industry's tax rate at various price scenarios. He
said this is a nunber that can be conpared worl dw de.

12:58: 54 PM

COCHAIR SAMIJELS said the commttee has been advised by its
consul tants, the admnistration's econom sts, and the oil
conpanies to look at all the statistics in context.

1: 01: 38 PM

M5. NIENHU S said the next analysis is the 30/20 ratio, and at
$20 per barrel, the two PPT npbdels go to zero rapidly. The
average annual revenues are $55 nillion less than the status
quo, but $45 million nore than HB 488. At $40, they're spread
out a little nore; the average annual revenues are $790 nillion
nore than the status quo and $440 nore than HB 488. At $60 per
barrel the differences are $1.7 billion and $820 million. The
| ast scenario analyzed is the 30/15 ratio. At $20 per barrel

it crosses the status quo line with slightly nore revenues
earlier. It goes to zero at 2019, and overall, it is $70
mllion nore than HB 488. At $40, it is a simlar trend, but
hi gher. At $60 per barrel, it produces $1.8 billon dollars nore

in revenue than the status quo and $870 nmillion nore than HB
488. She said the |ast graph shows that the 30/20 and 30/15 are
fairly close to each other. Both are above the 25/20, and all

are above HB 488 and the status quo.
1: 03: 42 PM
CO CHAIR RAMRAS said “very close” is a dangerous term |It's not

an accurate representation, because there is an enornous anount
of noney at stake. His school district is looking for $3

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 3, 2006



mllion nore this year, and the values Ms. N enhuis is show ng

are separated by hundreds of mllions of dollars per year. He
said to be mndful of the enornobus amount of noney between, for
exanpl e, 20/20 and 21/ 20. It is easy to get calloused as if
$50-$100 nillion annually is not exceptional, but the

| egislature gets groups testifying week after week for
i ncrenental budget increases.

1: 06: 13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA recomrended | ooki ng at the inpact on conpany
profit margins under these various scenarios. The Departnent of
Revenue (DOR) projects that information, and between $20 and $60
dollars per barrel, those profit margins are in the 20 to 45

percent range. “Under these scenarios...we’'re still |eaving
profit margins of 30/20 in the 30 percent range, roughly across
those prices, and upwards of 35 and 40 percent at 20/20.” He

said he would like that information from the DOR, “so we can
figure out the inpact on the conpanies that invest.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said using statistics is a deadly gane.
He said he would like themverified.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said that is what he is asking for.
1: 08: 07 PM
M5. NIENHU S said she is glad to take on nore nodeling requests.

CO CHAI R SAMUJELS asked at what high price does the |life of the
pi peline get extended. At a certain level, the price wll
dictate the life of the pipeline, he opined.

1: 09: 54 PM

MR. DI CKINSON, Consultant to the O fice of the Governor, said he
did not do that nodeling. The four scenarios did not try to
build in assunptions on behavior. “If, as we approach that
date, prices are high, you will see the pipeline wll stay open

if they are low, it will close down.” He said the figures shown
are averages, and “we don’t expect it to be that price, and it’s
very hard to hone in and say 30 years from now we expect it to
be at the high end or the | ow end of this average.”

CO CHAI R RAMRAS noted that the average effective tax rate in the

| ow- vol unme scenario without the gas line for the status quo at
all prices is in the range of 4.1 to 4.4 percent. “I's that

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- March 3, 2006



correct?” He said the three nmmjor producers believe the current
effective rate is 6 percent to 11.2 percent.

MR. DI CKI NSON said producers have wildly different tax rates on
the North Sl ope. For exanple, Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
only has production in one field and has the highest ELF
[economic limt factor]. He said ExxonMobil Corporation has a
significant interest in Prudhoe Bay, but only mnor interests in
ot her fields. At the other extrene, a corporation |ike Unocal
before it was nerged with Chevron, had an ELF of zero.

1:14: 07 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS said he quoted M. D ckinson's severance tax
rate of being between 4 and 5 percent. And the big three
producers gave rates of between 5 percent and 12 percent.

MR. DICKINSON said he didn't pick up on that point, “but at
| east one of them was stating what their effective rates that
year was.” The 4 and 5 percent figures provided by him were
froma 20-year average. “You just need to be careful about what
t he nunbers represent.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if he nmeans 24-year averages.

M5. NENHU S explained, “Wat we’'re looking at here are
projections for 24 years out, as opposed to what you were asking
t he conpani es [which was] what they have had historically.” She
referred to page 17 of the commttee packet with effective tax
rates on the North Slope by field, which is the ELF rate
mul tiplied by the severance tax rate for fiscal years 1986-2005.

1: 16: 58 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON sai d those are the individual rates for each year;
however, within each year, they are the average for that vyear.
For the Northstar Unit or Alpine that started m dway through the
year, the first year’s effective tax rate is about half of the
next year’s because of the six nonths with a zero rate. After
aggregation, the nunbers mght reflect five nonths at the
aggregated rate and seven nonths at the non-aggregated rate.

1:18: 21 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said he will try to track down the information
fromthe big three conpani es.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- March 3, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked for the current snapshot rate for
each conpany.

MR. DI CKINSON noted that the division has an internal nonthly
report, with each field and each conpany’ s anal gamated rate,
which is confidential.

1: 20: 13 PM

M5. WLSON said there was a request to identify the values and
amounts for the | ook back [or claw back] provision per year, and
“we’ve used $1 billion per vyear for capital costs for the
transition period. So that would total $5 billion for the
conpani es, and the annual costs are based on historical data.”
She said she only put public information on her handout.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked for the anpbunt per year. He said if the
committee opts to limt that provision, he wants a better sense
of what part of that 5 billion wll be captured.

M5. WLSON said that in 2001, it was $1.7 billion, and HB 488
woul d be |ooking at half of that year, and then it is averaged
at $1 billion for each of the other years.

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS asked for the informati on on an annual basis.

M5. WLSON said it is by year. She wll also provide a
br eakdown between expl oration costs versus devel opnent [costs].

1: 23: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said, “There is a twist in there because
it calculates those credits back nonthly on a 1/72 basis. | f
you drag it backwards and you wish to, as a conmmttee for
exanpl e, and nmake any kind of adjustnment to that, then you have
to confront the issue of how nmuch the payback period is.
Because this is a five-year | ook back with a six-year forward.”

M5. WLSON referred to a question on how nobilization,
denobi l i zati on, and abandonnent costs are treated. Mobilization
costs are capitalized for federal tax purposes as intangible
drilling costs and are available both as a deduction under HB
488 and as a capital credit. Denobi l i zati on and abandonnent
expenditures are expensed as incurred, and so they're deductible
but are not subject to the credit. She said she does not have
any information on quantifying political risks. Movi ng the
effective date from January 1, 2006 to July 1, 2006 decreases

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 3, 2006



state revenues by $400 mllion under the 20/20 scenario, and it
woul d be $770 mllion under a 25/20 ratio.

1:26: 33 PM

M5. WLSON said she was asked about private royalties in Section
9, and what anount is involved. She said a very small anount is
affected, no nore than 1 percent of total state revenue from oi
and gas. It is limted to three areas: Al pine and satellites,
Nati onal Petrol eum Reserve-Al aska, and Cook Inlet.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the 1 percent includes the tota
tax or just the severance tax.

MR. DI CKINSON said, “The 1 percent was sort of a feeling. I
think it’s actually quite a bit less than that.” There would be
no royalties involved, and he supposed there would be a
proportional effect on incone and property taxes.

1: 28: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if there is any constitutional
problemw th noving the effective date back to January 1.

M5. WLSON said no, but taxpayers like to know what their tax is
going to be so it is problematic froma policy standpoint.

ROBERT M NTZ, Assistant Attorney Ceneral, QOIl, Gas & Mning
Section, Departnent of Law (DOL), said courts have been |enient
for brief periods of retroactivity, and January 1, 2006 woul d be
considered a brief tinme frame. Most of the situations where tax
dollars were changed retroactively, they have gone back to the
begi nning of the calendar year. He said he could research
attenpts to go back two to three years.

1:31:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the date could go back to the
first neeting when negotiations began.

MR. M NTZ said courts have acknow edged the tinme when affected
persons have been on notice of the Iikelihood of a tax change.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if conpelling state interest is
required by the courts for retrospective |egislation.

1: 33: 40 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 3, 2006



MR. M NTZ spoke about a retroactive change in the law, which
essentially resulted in giving back noney that taxpayers had

pai d. In the bill review, the Attorney Ceneral addressed that
and indicated that the law was strict in terns of justifying
gi ving back noney. He said he is not aware that kind of
strictness is applied to other changes in the tax law. In fact,

the cases he is famliar with, it is a question of neeting due
process, but a relatively brief period of retroactivity need
only be justified by rationality.

1: 35: 29 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS asked why HB 488 wasn't treated |ike any piece
of legislation that beconmes |aw 15 days after it passes.

MR. DICKINSON said he pleaded with the admnistration to nake
the effective date relevant to a quarterly cal endar.

1: 36: 14 PM

M5. WLSON said she was asked if there was consideration of
phasing out the $73 mllion deduction over a certain period of
tinme. She said that was not considered. She said the next

question asks: O the current 13 producers in Al aska, which
would pay a severance tax after enploying the proposed $73
mllion st andard deducti on? She answer ed t hat BP
ConocoPhi |l l'i ps Al aska, Inc., and ExxonMbil Corporation wll all
pay severance taxes at nost price levels after wusing that
deduction based on her cost assunptions. She said she believes
that Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Mrathon, and Chevron-
Unocal will pay severance tax at high oil prices.

1: 37: 18 PM

M5. WLSON said question 9 deals with how many private royalty
owners are in Alaska, and she does not have that information for
non- state | ands. She was asked to provide a graph show ng the
status quo, the PTT, and the gas line contract terns, “and those
terms are not public information.”

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT surmsed that the state knows who the
private royalty owners are because there are other taxes that
apply to them

M5. WLSON said producers are liable for the severance tax, so
it is a contractual relationship.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 13- March 3, 2006



MR. DI CKINSON said the answer of how much production conmes from
those can be “nailed down a little easier.”

REPRESENTATI VE CROFT stated that the principle private royalty
owners are Native corporations.

1:40: 02 PM
M5. WLSON said question 11 “asks for information on the effect

of previous incentives—that is the costs--and clainmed expenses
under SB 185, which is currently in the statute at 43.55.025,

totaled $104.8 million generated credits, clainmed credits of
$33.6 mllion. This answer references a table which wll be
provi ded.” Those nunbers include a recent credit claim

CO CHAI R SAMJELS asked if that is exploration only.
M5. WLSON said yes.

COCHAIR SAMJELS asked if there are other prograns for
devel opnment credits.

MR. DI CKINSON said, “There are several in 38.05 in the royalty

where the comm ssioner can grant certain credits. There is a
specific one limted to the Kenai Peninsula, which, a 10 percent
income tax credit that is tied to the full range of both

exploration, actually successful exploration, developnent, and
production.”

CO CHAI R SAMUELS spoke of concern regarding the state refunding
the credits “by the little guys that want to explore because it
is possible that the big three may run out of room under your 25

percent cap.” The big three would then | everage the price down.
1:43: 02 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said there is a fear that the three producers w |
run out of room to buy the credits. He said he will show at
what price there will be enough room to absorb all of the
credits and at what price there won't. Currently, the market is

not saturated so there are sales in the 90 percent range.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said there is a gas infrastructure
credit too.

CO- CHAI R SAMUELS asked if there is another |ayer for gas.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 3, 2006



MR. DICKINSON said the credits are for any type of hydrocarbon
exploration. The Kenai credit is focused on gas production.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said there is one for infrastructure.

MR. DICKINSON said there is one for the Kenai, and the SB 185
credits were extended in the Cook Inlet with |ess stringent
requi renents because it has been heavily expl ored.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that at various tines there have

been special exceptions for the Cook Inlet region. In the use
of royalty reductions, “they ve actually specified particular
pools of oil and gas that nmay be available, |I think specifically
oil, were they to be explored, they would be limted to a 5

percent royalty vis-a-vis a 12.5 percent, or whatever the
standard royalty rate was in the existing | eases.”

1: 46: 31 PM

M5. WLSON referred to question 12, which asks the rationale for
offering the same anount of credits for non-state |ease |ands
where the state receives no royalty tax benefits, and if there
was di scussion of a reduction in the credit to offset this. She
answered that incentives have the potential to increase
severance taxes that are assessed on any oil and gas production
wi t hin Al aska. G ven the overall econom c benefit of increased
production, especially in Cook Inlet with lots of private |and,
even paying no taxes nmkes sense, she opined. She was al so
asked why Point Thonmson shoul d be incentivized, and she believes
that the developnent of Pt. Thonson may be critical for the
devel opnment of the gas line, *“and, accordingly, incentivizing
Pt. Thonpson may well incentivize the gas line.” She stated
that Pt. Thonpson is particularly problematic because it is a
hi gh-cost field, and “we do need the gas reserves to underpin
the gas pipeline economcs.” She added that incentives nmay
encourage the early production of the liquids that require
expensive infrastructure.

1:48: 05 PM

M5. WLSON was asked for better definitions for "point of
production,” "oil", and "gas" and if the state has litigated
t hese terns. She said the question is unclear and she wll be
happy to work on the clarity of the definitions in the bill.
Regarding past |litigation, the point of production and the
definitions of oil and gas have not been a major focus of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 3, 2006



litigation; however, there has been considerable litigation of
rel ated concepts. “I'n the tax context, there was at |east one
di spute, which was decided at the internal Departnent of Revenue
appeal stage, which related to point of production, but nost of
the controversy in this area is about the regulations defining
gas processing plant rather than [litigation. The use of the
term ‘gas processing’ in the bill is consistent with existing
departnent regulations, but wunder current |aw, gas processing
generally is considered an activity occurring downstream of the
poi nt of production, while under the bill it is considered an
activity occurring upstream”

CO CHAIR SAMJELS surmised that changing it wll allow the tax
credit on the gas processing, “which allows the small players to
not be beholden to the big three to use their plants.”

MR DICKINSON said he thinks that's correct, as Dr. Van Meurs

i ndi cat ed. Access to facilities is a conplaint that he has
heard frequently from those who try to devel op pools outside of
the main pool. The change may |l ead to the construction of other

facilities or to negotiation |everage.
1:51: 03 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS asked about any unintended consequences or
tradeof fs. “What about any associ ated feeder |ines?”

MR, DICKINSON said the notion of including the pipeline is a
little less problematic because nost of these lines on the North
Sl ope are publicly regulated, “and so folks wll have access to
them” “I'f I go out and develop a new field sone place, |’I
have to build a pipeline to the nearest place | can hook into
But where | do some of ny gas processing is a choice.”

ROB M NTZ said, “The philosophy in drafting this bill is, wth
regard to the current production tax statute, if it ain't broke,
let’s not fix it.” He tried to preserve as nmuch of the existing

|aw as possible and supplenent it wth changes bringing the
cal cul ation of value upstream to be net value rather than gross
val ue. “I would say there’'s not any particul ar downsi des that
we’'ve identified to making these changes in the definition.” He
said there al ways coul d be uni ntended consequences.

1: 53: 50 PM

M5. WLSON said that question 15 asks what steps nust be taken
to make the tax credits refundable rather than transferable.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 16- March 3, 2006



She said Section 12 would need to be changed, and she referred
the conmttee to 43.55.024(d) and (e). Question 16 asks, on
page 13, line 24, of the bill, what "paynent in lieu of" ties
into for oil. She said that phrase is about property taxes

She said Sec. 43.55.160(c) presents the general rule that |ease
expenditures are deductible, which would include property taxes.
She noted that (d) sinply clarifies those itens that m ght be

qguestionable, such as a paynents in lieu of property taxes
rather than straight property tax. Question 17 asks about the
limt on transferable tax credits in Section 12, limting the
anount of tax credits that a single taxpayer can take against
its own production tax in a single year. “l| believe this was a
guestion raised on that 20 percent limt, and | would just |ike
to clarify that Section 12, that is Sec. 43.55.024(e), limts

t he anount of tax that can be reduced through purchased credits.
There is no limt on the credit used when a taxpayer generates
their owm credit.”

1:55:49 PM

M5. WLSON said question 18 is: The State of Alaska had relied
on the services and expertise of multiple outside law firnms to
handl e di sputes over oil and gas issues; have you conferred with
such counsel in the drafting or review of this legislation? |If
so, have they assessed the inpacts of legislation on the state’s
| egal position in past agreenments, current disputes, or future
di sput es? She said vyes; they have been consulted but
di scussi ons have not generated a formal docunent.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if there has been agreenent.

MR MNTZ said, as he |looks through the bill, “the only
significant change to the current |law, other than the additional
provi sions that deal wth net value, would be the changes in the
definition that we were just alluding to.” That would be the
focus of future potential disputes, he said. “No, we didn't
have any significant disagreenent as to whether these changes
woul d cause problenms or what the inpact would be.”

1:57: 40 PM

M5. WLSON said question 19 is: Have you asked the Departnent of
Law to review this legislation in [ight of the 6th Crcuit Court
of Appeals' decision in Cuno v. DaimerChrysler that is now
pendi ng before the Al aska State Suprene Court?

CO CHAIR SAMJELS said it was in the United States Suprene Court.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- March 3, 2006



M5. WLSON said the Cuno case is about the constitutionality of

special tax credits. She said the Departnent of Law has
exanm ned the question and has noted it doesn't have any direct
precedence for Al aska. Many analysts believe it won't be

sustained in its current form she stated.
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG sai d | egi sl ati on may be pendi ng.

M5. WLSON said she was asked to provide information regarding
the expenditures that will qualify for the transition credits--
i ncluding the depreciation nmethod chosen under the federal and
state inconme tax systens. The expenditures that qualify are the
sane as those that qualify for capital credit, she answered.
The expenditures include exploration costs and those that are

capitalized for f eder al incone tax  purposes, i ncl udi ng
intangible drilling costs. Expl orati on expenses include
geol ogical and geophysical exploration. She referred to
guestion 59. There are certain federal rules and lives, and

Al aska lives are | onger, she said.
2:00:16 PM

M5. WLSON said question 21 is: Have any of the definitions in
sections 30-33 been the subject of disputes with tax and/or
royalty payers in the past? To the extend they have, please
provide the definitions the state asserted in those disputes.
She will clarify that [later]. Question 22: Please provide an
identification of the point of production at each unit in the
state wunder existing statutes, regulations, agreenents, and
court decisions, and: Provide the sanme under the definition as
proposed. She said that will be forthcomng. Question 24 asks
what standard will be used to determ ne whether oil or gas is of
"pipeline quality' under the definition of 'gross value at the
poi nt of production.’ She said this term only applies in the
definition of oil; it was not in the old or new definition of
gas. Current statute defines it as good and nmerchantable
condition, and it is not changed by the bill.

2:02:11 PM

M5. WLSON said the answer to question 25 on a historica
analysis of the results of the evaluation nethodol ogi es adopted

by the Departnent of Revenue wunder all agreenents wll be
provi ded. Question 26: WII abandonnment costs be eligible for
deductions or credits wunder the |egislation? If so, what

estimates of the timng and costs of those activities does the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- March 3, 2006



Departnment project? She said she doesn't have any information
of a field actually having been technically abandoned in Al aska.
Question 27: How will AS 43.55.160(j) protect the state from a
proliferation of corporate entities <claimng the tax-free
al l onance? She said that will be provided later. Question 28
asks for the nunber of exploration and delineation wells
estimated to be drilled over the first ten years of your
econom ¢ nodels, and include the technical and econom c success

rates projected in this nodeling. “W do not include a success
rate in our nodel, but we show five exploration wells per year
included in the nodel.” The DOR assunes $100 nillion is spent
on exploration per year with an average cost of $20 mllion per
well. She said delineation wells are different and are included
under devel opnment expenditures. She said, “The nodel assunes
that four finds of large oil accunulations, reserves in place
that would be on the order of 500 mllion barrels. There are
four relatively small fields that are characterized as being
heavy oil, and these fields would pay no production tax under

the current system because their ELF would be zero.”
2:04: 23 PM

M5. WLSON said question 29 asks for estimates for undi scovered
resources in Alaska, and the breakdowmn between technically
recoverable and econom cally recoverable resources to the extent
possible. She said DNR will provide that. Question 30: Provide
a historical analysis of the effective tax rate on each field in
production on the North Slope over the past twenty years. She

said to look at attachments al and a2. Those tax rates vary
from 15 percent for Prudhoe Bay to zero for a nunber of the
fields. Question 31: How will the net profit share |eases be
affected by this legislation, and wll the gross costs of

expl oration and devel opnent go into the devel opnment account--or
those costs net of the credits and deductions? She said that
information will be provided. Question 32: It's been reported
that the gas line contract will propose the state take its gas
production tax share in the form of gas, and how does that work
in this bill? She said the state proposes, in the gas line
contract, taking deliveries of gas in place of a production tax,
and is not reflected in HB 488. | f the producers sell gas,
t hose revenues would be part of the net profit calculation, she
noted, and under the gas |line they would not. The state woul d
receive a percentage of the gas and nonetize it through
mar ket i ng. “Note that the costs of developing, for exanple Pt.
Thonmpson, or running, for exanple Prudhoe Bay, a field that
produces both oil and gas would go into calculating the oil
profits for the PPT.”

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- March 3, 2006



2:07: 08 PM

M5. WLSON said that question 33 asks what the cost to the state
will be for legacy fields and frontier regines from the claw
back provision. She said, “This references item 20.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked about question 32, where the costs
of developing Pt. Thonmson and Prudhoe Bay, fields that produce
both oil and gas, would be calculated for the purposes of the
PPT. “lIs that one of the primary reasons why we’'ve cone up with
a single definition of production tax for both gas and oil, so
they’re consistent, so they could be applied to these I|arge
reservoirs of gas and oil that we have and we’'ll be producing
t oget her ?

M5. WLSON said one of the key reasons why they're conbined is
because costs are incurred “to pull both oil and gas out of the
ground at the sanme tine. So a real issue, if you have separate
tax schenmes for oil and gas, then, how do you allocate that
pi ece of equipnent? There are some real cost accounting
problens with that.”

MR. DI CKI NSON said, “The incentive here is that we are exam ning
these upstream costs and if there is gas |line devel opment, for
exanpl e, which includes Pt. Thonpson, then this would, in fact,

be an incentive available to encourage that. If Pt. Thonpson
doesn't go forward, then there would be very |little gas
devel opnent . | think Prudhoe Bay...except for the presence of

extra CO2 and H2S, is, basically...8.5 billion cubic feet a day
are already conpressed a couple hundred yards from where the GIP
would be, but instead of going to a sales line, that’s
nonexi stent, they sinple go back down in the ground.”

2:10: 01 PM

M5. WLSON said question 34 asks of the claw back provision, how
many investnment credits were sold under SB 185, and how do we
ensure the person who holds the <credit, not the original
recipient, gets the credit? She answered that sales of credit
under SB 185 do not affect the ability of the seller to claim
those credits as transitional investnment expenditures.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he is trying to absorb the answer

to question 34. He asked if “there could a credit available
under SB 185 provisions that can also be clained as a TIE

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- March 3, 2006



[transitional investnment expenditure], or does that nean they
coul d be counted doubl y?”

MR. DI CKINSON said that is correct; the TIE is a deduction, and
an investnent nade during that five-year |ook-back doesn't
qualify for an additional credit, but it still mght qualify for
the existing credits under SB 185. “W really view the TIE as
investnments that you nmake and you then recoup them or...they
show up in the calculation of your deduction of your profits,
but they' re not an additional credit.”

CO CHAI R SAMJELS said, “Do you get it tw ce; yes or no?”

M5. WLSON said, “Just as with new assets that would enjoy both
a deduction and a credit, and in fact what you' ve identified is
that potentially applicable assets that were purchased during
the transition period would simlarly have the potential of
having received a credit under SB 185, and then would be subject
to the transition deduction. So it would be treating those
assets the same—the ol d assets as the new assets.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said, “So the answer to the question is
yes.” He then asked about exploration licensing, which is a
credit against future production. He asked about any other
kinds of credits that could be applied that would provide duel
credit under a current credit program

2:13: 27 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said the 10 percent credit for certain investnents
in Kenai gas facilities would also get both a deduction and
credit. He will think about the exploration |icense.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if those are only used against
future revenues.

MR. DI CKI NSON said, “My understanding of the exploration |license
is that the licensee makes a comm tnent. Instead of bidding on
a lease, they nmake a commtnment to spend a certain anount. | f
specifically excluded, those ampunts, we view that sinply as a
| ease acquisition cost, and even though the activity may | ook
i ke sonething that gets the treatnment under here as a credit,
for exanple, it is excluded, specifically.” He said he believes
that he also made that exclusion for the exploration credits,
but he will try to answer that |ater.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- March 3, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that seens to be inconsistent with
M. Dickinson’s previous testinony. “You could still have
expendi tures under your agreenent under the license, but then it
woul d seemto me, unless they' re specifically restricted by this
bill, they wouldn't apply for, let’'s say, tax loss credits
and/ or any other tax credits that would all owed under the PPT.”

MR. DI CKINSON said, “W specifically carve those out as not
qual i fying.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that is not consistent with the SB
185 credits.

MR DI CKINSON said he will check that out.
2:16: 25 PM

M5. WLSON said question 35 asks: If we have a gas pipeline in
2015, what will the ELF tax "take" be on the North Slope gas

and what will it be under the PPT? Wat will the take be under
PPT if we take gas in lieu of the production tax? She said the
take would be the day-to-day value of the gas, less the state's
cut in selling the gas on the narketplace. She said, “The
upstream costs are covered in the PPT, so the difference could
be as sinple as, under the PPT a taxpayer would pay 20 percent
of the gross value at the point of production, that is sales
revenue less the tariff charged by the gas treatnent plant, and
the tariff between the North Slope and the point of sale would
be paid to the state. And that’s without taking into account
the effect of the $73 million allowance, or be, under the gas
contract, the state will receive sone percentage of the gas and
then pay the tariff charged by the gas treatnent plant and the
tariff between the North Slope and the point of sale. If the
state owns part of the pipeline, then the state wll also
receive that portion of the tariff, which is profit accruing to
t he owner.”

M5. WLSON said question 36 is: Is current production tax
deductible from corporate tax? If no, is this inpact in the
nodel presented by the admnistration. She answered yes;
current production is deductible from corporate income tax for
federal and state purposes.

M5. WLSON said Question 37 is: Referring to Section 5, what oi
and gas is exenpt from taxation--just what is discussed in
Section 10? She said those are two separate topics. “The oi
and gas royalty anmounts paid to federal and state governnents

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- March 3, 2006



are exenpt. They don’t even go into the initial calculation of
the gross anount.” She said current statutory | anguage
clarifies “ownership or right to which is exenpt from taxation”
nmeans any ownership interest of the federal governnent or the
state. “That doesn't change under this bill.” She said Section
10 sinplifies the treatnent of flared gas. Under current |aw
there are three categories of gas: gas used in production
operations which is exenpt from tax; gas produced in excess of
that needed for safety purposes, which is taxable; and gas flare
beyond the anmount authorized for safety, which is taxed and
subject to a penalty. She said that there is no free use of oil
and she wonders if that should say free use of gas to produce
nore oil in statute. “The bill exenpts fromtax any oil or gas
used in production operations unless the Alaska GOl and Gas
Conservation Conm ssion determnes that it was waste, in which
case it is taxed--but no penalty.”

2:19:48 PM

M5. WLSON said question 38 is: Referring to Section 6, wll
there be any inpact to current state taxes or nunicipal taxes
fromthis change? “No, there should be no inpact.” She said it
is just cleanup |anguage. Question 39 is: Wiy was the paynent
for taxes and surcharges changed from the 20th day to the |ast
day of the nonth, and what is the economc inpact of this
change? She said it is sinply a cleanup provision that does not
i mpact the PPT. Question 40: Do other nations with a net profit
system have the 90 percent paynent of taxes with the true-up
provision the following year? And what is the econon c inpact
of this change? She said Pedro van Meurs w |l answer that.
Question 41: What are the penalties for underpaynent when true-
up is nore than 10 percent of the taxes owed? She answered that
there will be interest accruing on the difference between what
the taxpayer paid and the 90 percent. “So if the taxpayer paid
75 percent, then interest would accrue on the difference between
75 and 90.”

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the IRS usually charges interest and
penal ties.

M5. WLSON said, “In effect, what that estinmated tax penalty is,
IS interest. It is |abeled a penalty, but the function of that

penalty is for the federal government to collect interest on
nmoney that they should have gotten.”

CO CHAI R SAMJELS asked what interest rate is charged.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 23- March 3, 2006



M5. WLSON said that is in statute at 11 percent.

2:23.19 PM

MR MNTZ said the interest is automatically assessed on an
under paynent . There is also the potential for additional
penalties under the revenue |aw, however, that depends on the
reasons for the underpaynent. | f the underpaynent is in good

faith and there is a reasonable basis for it, then there would
not be a penalty. But if there was intent to underpay, it could
trigger penalties in addition to the interest.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is hearing that interest is
assessed or not assessed. Which is it?

MR. M NTZ said, “Wat you owe is 90 percent of the tax at the
end of the next nonth. And so, if you pay 90 percent, then you
pay what you owe and there is no interest and there’'s no
penal ty. The interest would be triggered if there's an
under paynent, which is to say |less than 90 percent.”

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked why woul d anybody pay 100 percent?

MR DICKINSON said it is difficult to know the exact tax owed

every nonth, “so | don’'t think people will target the absolute
| onest nunber. What they will target is the nunber that they
are safe, that they think will not get them their interest and,

depending on the conplexity of a taxpayer’s business, they wll
build a lessor or smaller margin into that.”

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said if conpanies are willing to buy tax
credits at a discounted rate of 90 or 95 percent, why would they
not target the 90 percent anount?

DI CKI NSON said the conpanies will spend a good deal of tine to
make sure they will pay the snmallest anount.

2:26:53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRING referred to question 40, which he
believes should be the “centerpiece of our entire analysis and
review of this legislation. And, that is, what is the economc
i npact of increasing taxes?”’ He said the legislature needs to
evaluate its goal. 1Is it to “get a short-term chunk of noney or
is our goal to help the industry as a whole in the |ong-tern®?”
He said he is really concerned about this legislation and said

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- March 3, 2006



that a tax increase is going to hurt the state, and he wants an
expedi ted anal ysis of that.

MR. DI CKINSON said question 40 is only focused on a narrow
issue. He said there is no intent by the governor to drive the

i ndustry away, and he believes the PPT will benefit both the
state and the industry. He clarified that the higher tax rate
will only occur when conpanies are profitable. When the

industry is not profitable, “the state wll not be taxing them”

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRING said he is not convinced that a
substantial tax increase is going to help, and he said that he
has never seen a tax increase hel p any econony.

2:30:34 PM

M5. WLSON said question 42 is: Referring to Section 10, why
does the Alaska O and Gas Conservation Conmi ssion (AOGCC) role
change from focusing on excess [flared gas] needed for safety
reasons to whatever they determne to be waste, and does this
provi sion provide nore power to the AOGCC on what is included or
excluded for taxation? She said the categories for flared gas
are different under the Departnment of Revenue than the AOGCC
The bill would sinplify the categorization and harnonize it
conpletely with AOGCC, so the state is noving fromtwo standards
adm nistered by two agencies to one standard under one agency.
She went on to question 43: Wiy does it seem that the credits
and incentive are on production along with exploration, if our
focus is to provide incentives for exploration? She said the

bill is based on the expectation that exploration and existing
field investnents will increase.
2:33:04 PM

M5. WLSON said question 44 is: Can the carry-forward anmount be
used for a credit for nore than the first year after the |o0ss?
She said they can be used indefinitely. Question 45: Is it the
case that any allowable expenses for the exploration,
devel opnent, or production of gas can be deducted from oi
revenues in determning net value, and if so, could the expenses
of a gas line be included in these deductibl e expenses?

2:33:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if carry-forwards can be changed
legislatively with regard to their val ue.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 25- March 3, 2006



2:34:18 PM

M5. WLSON said it is within the purview of the legislature to
change it, but credits are dollar for dollar. A credit carry-
forward does not carry a tine limt, but it could be changed by
anot her | egislature.

2:35: 16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the credits that are already
issued are locked in, even if the legislature elimnated the
progr am

2: 35: 33 PM

MR. M NTZ said he is not sure, but courts have said taxpayers do
not have vested rights in the current tax system which is one
reason why there is sone leniency in making retroactive changes
to taxes, but whether that would extend to soneone who has
al ready purchased a certificate, “I can’'t say at the nonent.”

2:36: 29 PM

CO CHAIR SAMJELS said soneone purchasing a credit will use it
i redi at el y.

2:36:52 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said the nmarket could be saturated. He gave an
exanple of a conpany going out of business and selling credits
at basenent prices, and in that case the purchasers may hold on
to the credits for several years.

2:37: 32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said that if the incentive is designed to
get people to “act on them naybe the incentives ought to have a
declining val ue.”

2:37:56 PM

CO CHAIR SAMIJELS said one idea is for the state to give a 100
percent refund wi thout the 10 percent |eakage caused by selling
the credit to ExxonMobil Corporation and requiring the noney to
be used for a | ease purchase or another capital outl ay.

2:38: 22 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 26- March 3, 2006



M5. WLSON said, “Wiat we are trying to incentivize are the
expenditures, the investnent in the exploration and in the
existing fields.” Once that noney is spent, a credit is
generated, and the state shouldn't really care when it’s used.

2:38:59 PM

M5. WLSON answered question 45. Expenses are allowable only if
they are upstream costs, she said. A gas line is a downstream
cost, and gathering lines are upstream costs.

M5. WLSON said question 46 is: Wy not use GAP [genera

accounting principles] versus setting up our system of defining
revenues and expenses? She said GAP is useful for determning
if an expenditure qualifies to be an expense, but it doesn't
differenti ate between expenses that are applicable directly to a
| ease or itens of expense that are indirect. For exanple, GAP
does not distinguish between wages paid to a |ease-based worker
conpared to an enpl oyee in the hone office, she noted.

2:40: 32 PM

M5. WLSON said question 47 is: Wiich credits can be applied to
multiply years? She said there is no tinme limt for credit
carry-forwards nor the optional credit in 43.55.025. A doll ar
spent can only generate one credit, and that credit can only be
used one tine, she stated.

2:41: 00 PM

M5. WLSON said question 48 is: Can a tax credit be sold in any
year or just after the year it’s accrued? She said that once
the credit has been turned into a certificate, it can be sold at
any time. A person can apply for the certificate at any tine.

2:41:25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if there wll be a registry or
paper trail for credit certificates.

2:41: 42 PM

MR. DI CKENSON said the state keeps a registry.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- March 3, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said, “Under [SB] 185 you can get all
the applications for those credits in a Vol kswagen.” He hopes
there will be nore under HB 488.

2:42: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG sai d there should be a consent provision
in an assignment of a right, which is common in | egal docunents.

2:43: 28 PM

MR. DICKENSON said page 7-g clarifies that DOR nmy adopt
regul ations for recording and for certification procedures for
verifying the accuracy of credits clained. On the specific
| egal point, it would be good to know where they are going. “W
have certainly hel ped ensure those transactions occur.”

2:44: 44 PM

MR. M NTZ said the departnent currently has detailed regul ations
to address this kind of issue.

2:45:10 PM

M5. WLSON said question 49 is: Wuat is the estimted economc
inmpact to the state of the ability to sell tax credits? She
said that will be provided.

M5. WLSON said question 50 is: Referring to Section 16, what is
the current system and why do we need this change in
confidentiality? She said this section is specific to the
production tax and is in addition to the current general
confidentiality statute. She said M. Dickinson has covered it.

2:46: 53 PM

M5. WLSON said question 51 is: In what circunstances woul d oi
and gas taxes go straight into the Constitutional Budget Reserve
fund (CBR)? She said any taxes collected in the resolution of a
di spute would go to the CBR

2:47:30 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS asked about a settlenent the state | oses.

MR. DI CKERSON said that when that happened before, it came out
of the general fund.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 28- March 3, 2006



2:48:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said this could be significant. He
suggested there would be nore dispute in interpreting the PPT,
putting a significant amount of noney in play. He thinks there
could be “quite a bit of noney here that we’d miss out on.”

2:49: 12 PM

MR. DI CKERSON said he thinks the constitutional |anguage is one
thing, and a certain lawsuit “really sets up the guidance that
we use to figure out whether we have a resolution of a-whether
it qualifies or not.” Optimstically he said he is hoping the
bill is «clarifying a nunmber of things, and the amount of
conflicts will be limted, but rationally, envisions disputes
|asting for many years with noney going into the CBR He said
nost of it will revolve around whether sonmething qualifies as a
| ease expenditure or not. He said tens of mllions of dollars
coul d escape fromthe general fund into the CBR

2:51: 08 PM

MR. M NTZ said noney going into the budget reserve fund is noney
the state receives as a result of a termnation of an
adm ni strative proceedi ng; refunds would be fromtax paynents.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG requested that the departnent take a
little closer look at this issue to quantify it.

2:53: 29 PM

M5. WLSON said she would hope that the bill |anguage is tight
enough and taxpayers are careful enough that those disputes are
m nimzed. She said question 52 is: Referring to Section 18 and
19, why change from “shall” to “is”? She said that was changed
in accordance with the state style nanual. Question 53: Wy
does the bill offer nultiple nmethods to determ ne gross val ue,
and who will choose a nethodol ogy? She answered that the bill
does not directly allow a taxpayer to elect alternative methods,
it just allows the departnent to authorize wuse of such
Question 54: Referring to Section 21, page 1, line 8, why is
this clause constrai ned by Decenber 1, 20057

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said regarding question 53, is it correct

that if the departnment doesn't authorize an alternative nethod
the “usual” nmethod will be used.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 29- March 3, 2006



M5. WLSON said yes; the basic rules are still in place.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the nethodology is conpletely up
to the departnent.

M5. WLSON said that is her understanding.
MR. M NTZ said that is absolutely correct.
2:56:22 PM

M5. WLSON said question 55 refers to Section 21 (h), and asks
whi ch consunmer price index the admnistration wll use. She
sai d those have not been eval uat ed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the |egislature could adopt the
U.S. city average consuner index and provide for an alternative
in case there was a revision of that index. He said he has
dealt with that index for 30 years, and he would rather use that
instead of get in the debate about the Anchorage index, which
woul d be inappropriate for this issue.

2:58:14 PM

M5. WLSON said question 56 is: Are the current oil conservation
surcharges deductible from any other taxation? If no, what is
the policy reason to nmake them a credit in SB 305 and what is
the econonmic inpact? The answer she gave is that yes, currently
t hose surcharges are deductible from state and federal corporate
i nconme t ax.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for the logic of that. He said the

general fund will make all of the surcharge paynents, because
the production tax conmes into the fund. “W’re saying they can
take a dollar-for-dollar credit against the general fund noney
they're going to deposit for the hazard mtigation noney. So

aren't we really saying we should just elimnate the credit,
because it’s all going to cone out of the general fund anyway,
if we do this as a credit?”

MR. DICKINSON said the focus was on trying to have a single
poi nt of taxation, which was the profitability. “For a while we
were looking at a mninum tax...and we didn't want to tanper
with, or mess with, the paynents that were being made into the
fund.” Representative Seaton is correct, but “what we’'re trying
to do is look at profitability, and that’s what we tax.”

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 30- March 3, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON sai d, “What we’'re doing is we're
elimnating the hazard mtigation fund from anything other than

the general fund.” There is no use having a surcharge and then
offering to pay for it. “W can nake those direct deposits if
we're going to do that.” He doesn’'t |ook favorably at it.

MR. DICKINSON said these credits cannot be sold or carried
f orward. The paynents need to be made every nonth, “so, in
effect, on a smaller producer, in fact, is a real charge. It is
a mninmm tax and those paynents are differentiated from..the,
particularly if they' re not nmeking any paynents of the genera
tax, these would still be there.”

3:01:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he shares Representative Seaton’s
concern. The original surcharge was on a per-barrel basis. An
oil spill doesn't differentiate between a l|arge and snal
conpany. He questioned getting rid of a 3 to 5-cent surcharge
and default it into the general fund, which creates a bigger
fiscal gap.

MR. DI CKI NSON said, nmathematically, that is correct. “W’re not
removing it. The funds will still be paid to those mtigation
accounts without interruption or alteration.” Wen the state is
taxing profits and there is several hundred mllion dollars,
this would not be an increnent on top of it, he stated.

3:03:49 PM

M5. WLSON said question 57 is: Do any other state taxes have a
standard deduction? She said four do: seafood nmarketing
assessnent, mning license, gamng tax, and Al aska's estate tax.
She said two of those exenptions do not inpose a tax if the
taxable ambunt is at a low |level but kicks in at a set anount.
Question 58: How many net profit share Leases (NPSL) are in the
state, and how nuch are they paying royalties? She said out of
19 NPSLs, 7 are paying net profit share paynents in addition to
royalties, and the total received in cal endar year 2005 was $81
mllion. The total NPSL receipts from 2001-2005 were $254
mllion. She referred to attachnment B.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the NPSLs are paying all of the
ot her taxes and another charge on top of the royalty.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 31- March 3, 2006



MR. DICKINSON said this is an additional element, and when the
| eases are put out for bid, the NPS is the bid variable. “The
hi ghest net profit share is the bidder that takes the |ease.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if they are paying all of the five
elements required plus “a different elenent on top of even a
stipulated royalty within that bonus bid application.”

MR DI CKINSON said that is correct.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS said, “So at Duck Island, if the 488 passes
here, the royalty rate’s at 20, and the net profit share rate is

80, and we’'re going to take 20 of the remaining 20. Because
total cost recovery has already been achieved. |I|s that true?”
3:07:31 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said the severance tax is calculated first; that
would go into the account for calculating net profit share, and
then the state would take the net profit share. The 79 percent
woul d be what's left over after paying a PPT, he stated.

CO CHAI R SAMJELS said, “So 80 percent of the 80 percent.”

CO CHAI R SAMJELS asked if corporate incone tax cones | ast.

MR. DICKINSON said, “It is ny belief that corporate incone tax
is not an element for the NPSL, so that would cone |ast.”

CO CHAI R SAMJELS asked who operates Duck I sl and.
MR. DICKINSON said it’s called “Endicott” and is operated by BP.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said one of the mmjor issues in his
career as a legislator is the royalty relief or net profit share

relief on the Northstar prospect. Because of very high
percentages, the legislature agreed to lower it significantly,
and it did allow that project to go forward until it ran into a
lawsuit from a fornmer nenber. “Those types of |eases had
stifled developnent and investnment in the Alaska petroleum
i ndustry.” He said there was a period of euphoria, which is

simlar to today, where everybody thought the price of oil was
going to go over $100 per barrel.

3:09: 53 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 32- March 3, 2006



MR. DI CKI NSON said he believes there was a | ease there where the
NPSL was above 90 percent.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that was a Northstar | ease.

3:10: 18 PM

M5. WLSON said question 59 has been discussed. Question 60:
Produce a tax calculation under the bill, wth the follow ng
assunptions: gross value of $60 nillion; operating expenses of
$15 mllion; capitalized expenditures of $10 nmillion. She said
it comes to a net taxable incone of zero. This cal cul ation
assunes that the taxpayer has not reached the $73 mllion limt

for the standard deducti on. Question 61: Are net profit |ease
paynents included as a direct cost under 43.55.160? She said
net profit share paynments under NPSLs would not be deductible
| ease expenditures because they are in the nature of |ease
acqui sition costs.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if NPSLs are currently deductible
because the production tax is calculated first, and under the
PPT it will be calculated | ast.

MR DICKINSON said the PPT will not have an effect on the
calculation made for the NPSL. The order of the calcul ations
wi |l not change the consequence of this bill, he stated.

M5. WLSON said the production tax is a deduction for the NPSL
3:13: 20 PM

M5. WLSON said question 63 is: How are paynents for "spec 3D
handl ed? Are they credit eligible under 43.55.024 or only
al l oned as a deduction under 43.55.160? She said “spec 3d” are
certain seismc costs, which are allowed as deductions under
section 21, and they are also eligible for credits under section
12. Question 64: Please explain the taxation or exenption of
royalties. She said public royalties paid to the state or
federal governnent never enter into the base calculation of
gross value because of the way current statute works. She
referred to AS 43.55.011(a), which levies the tax on oil, except
that which is exenpt, which is defined in AS 43.55.900(13).
Regar di ng deductions, because the bill changes the tax to a tax
on net profits, it’'s necessary to address deductions, she
st at ed. Public royalties are not in the starting nunber so they
cannot be deduct ed. Private royalties are not exenpt in line 1
so they are not deductible. Question 65: Under Section 21 (Sec.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 33- March 3, 2006



43.55.160(d)), where it says, "direct costs... include...", does

the world "include" serve to restrict the list of allowable
expenses to only those itens included below in (A-(O. She
said subsection (c) provides the general rule that |ease costs
are deductible, and (d) only addresses questionable itens. It

is merely a clarification.
3:17: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked for [an analysis of tax/credit
rati os of] 25/25, 15/20 and 15/ 25.

3:18:43 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS pointed out that the discussions are in
increnments of 5 percentage points. He asked if 22.5 percent,
for exanple, would be on a straight |ine across the nodels.

M5. NNENHU S said she would have to look at the effective tax
rate separately.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked for a anal ysis of 22.5/22.5.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked for a 1 percent increnent. He
said the graphs are hard to understand in terns of dollars.

3:21:33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said for exanple, “You have 20/20 at
2010, at $20/$40/$60 per barrel. \Wat's the nunber? W' re not
going to make decisions off a graphic chart.” He asked the
di fference between 21 percent and 26 percent, for exanple.

M5. NTENHU S said she will provide it.
3:23:16 PM

COCHAIR SAMJELS said it doesn't hurt to see things in a
di fferent way.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said it would be a lot easier if he had
a spreadsheet to conpare different prices at di fferent
per cent ages, including how to account for the tax credits—+to say
not hi ng for the claw backs and other aspects of the bill.

MR. DI CKINSON said he can provide the spreadsheets that back up
the graphs. He said he could also do an iso-revenue graph with

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 34- March 3, 2006



tax rate on the x axis and credit rate on the y axis for a given
set of assunptions, like volume and price, and then show what
conbinations of a tax rate and credit rate bring in the sane
anmount of revenue.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said, “The expression of the dollar
anounts, like in a spreadsheet, are very valuable. But what you
run into, if you use that only, is you have, |like this crossover
point you can take from this nodel for FYO7 price-sensitivity,
and it shows sonewhere between $24 and $25 per barrel, where the

state take equates with the conpany take.” He said it doesn't
show what the downside is, “so you need to nmke sure you're
following that there’s a continuum on the up or downside to see
where the revenue growh is. So you’ve got to look at them
t oget her.”
3:26: 03 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said, “The nore we generate, the nore you need to
keep in front of you”, and each one is an abstraction from one
poi nt of view.

MR. NITENHU S asked if the one percent increment request was for
the tax rate or credit rate.

CO CHAIR SAMJELS said he wants it at a tax rate at a given
credit rate and vice versa, so that he can extrapol ate nunbers
under his set of assunptions.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said no one knows the behavior of the
conpani es due to the credits.

3:28:13 PM
[ HB 488 was hel d over]
ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:28 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 35- March 3, 2006



HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 36- March 3, 2006



